

From: [Rummel, Jeffrey](#)
To: [Anthony Serafini](#)
Subject: DRS Network & Imaging Systems, LLC - Station WG2XJA
Date: Thursday, December 04, 2014 4:27:37 PM

Mr. Serafini:

As we discussed, with respect to Station WG2XJA, this is to advise you of the following updates:

- General Point-of-Contact:

Currently, the general POC for the license is specified as Mr. Phil Niosi. However, Mr. Niosi is no longer with the company. Accordingly, it is requested that the general POC information for the license be updated to specify the following:

Steve Shafer, Principal Systems Engineer
100 North Babcock Street
Melbourne, FL 32935
Tel: (321) 622- 1110
Mobile: (321) 505-8098
Steven.Shafer@drs.com

- Stop Buzzer:

Currently, Special Condition 4 on the license specifies the Stop Buzzers as follows: "(4) The designated point-of-contact to terminate transmissions if interference occurs are MR. PHIL NIOSI AT 321-368-0768 OR MR. CHRIS DELAERE AT 321-368-5420". However, as explained above, Mr. Niosi is no longer with the company. Accordingly, it is requested that the Stop Buzzer information in Special Condition 4 be updated to delete Mr. Niosi and insert Mr. Steve Shafer, so that Special Condition reads as follows:

"(4) The designated point-of-contact to terminate transmissions if interference occurs are MR. STEVE SHAFER AT 321-505-8098 OR MR. CHRIS DELAERE AT 321-368-5420."

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for DRS Network & Imaging Systems, LLC

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-5344

202.715.8479 **DIRECT** | 202.857.6395 **FAX**
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

Please note that the U.S. Postal Service has changed our zip code to 20006-5344 effective immediately. Please update your records accordingly.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.